Va1 Eldridge

Fomatoam Dby A& Viston

PLANNING & ZONING MEETING AGENDA

Thursday, October 30, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.
Eldridge City Hall | 305 N 3" Street

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Approval of the Minutes of September 25, 2025, meeting.

3. Consideration of recommending approval of the Final Plat of Grunwald Grove 3™

Addition.

4. Adjournment

Next Meeting: TBD

Karl Donaubauer Mike Martin
Scott LaPlante Jennifer Vittorio

Brad Merrick
Dean Ferguson



AGENDA

CITY OF

Va1 Eldridge

Eldridge Planning and Zoning Commission
September 25, 2025, 6:00 p.m., Eldridge City Hall

Minutes

The Eldridge Planning and Zoning Commission met in open session in Eldridge City Hall
at 6:00 p.m. on September 25, 2025. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by
Chairman Karl Donaubauer. Present were Karl Donaubauer, Dean Ferguson, Brad
Merrick, Scott LaPlante and Jennifer Vittorio. Mike Martin was absent. Also, present
were Brian Dockery, Jeff Martens, Clint Albrecht and Luke Miller.

The minutes from the July 17, 2025, meeting were presented for approval. Minor
corrections were presented by Donaubauer and Ferguson. Motion by Ferguson to
approve the minutes as amended. LaPlante seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by voice
vote.

Donaubauer asked Martens to present a summary of the Ivy Acres Part 3 Final Plat
application. Martens stated that the Ivy Acres condo development was continuing
around the corner of E. Donahue Street and up N. 2"¢ Avenue. This part of the
development would be the same as Part 1 and 2. Merrick asked Albrecht if they would
remain one-story condos and Albrecht confirmed that they would. Merrick asked a few
guestions about characteristics of the development. A motion was made by Vittorio to
recommend approval of the Final Plat. Ferguson seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by voice
vote.

Donaubauer asked Martens to present a summary of the Baustian Farms replat
application. Martens stated that this was a replat between family members and that
staff had reached out to Scott County through the surveyor to make sure there were no
issues with the replat, and Scott County confirmed there was not. Miller said that this
was being done to balance out the property in the estate. Merrick made a motion to
recommend approval of the replat. Laplante seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by voice
vote.

Ferguson made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:16 p.m. Seconded by Merrick.
Motion carried 5-0 by voice vote.



AGENDA

| CITY OF

Va1 Eldridge
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
From: Jeff Martens, Assistant City Administrator
Re: Grunwald Grove 3" Addition Final Plat

Date: 10/30/25

A final plat and application has been received for Grunwald Grove 3™ Addition. This
plat includes 34 lots extending Linden Lane east and connecting it to S. Sawgrass St.
which will run north to Lincoln Road. This development is zoned R-2 Two-Family
Residential and will be developed as single family homes as the 1°t addition was.

City Staff and City Engineer have reviewed this plat and find it to be substantially in
accordance with City Code and recommend approval.

Following this memo you will find the application and final plat.

Karl Donaubauer Mike Martin Brad Merrick
Scott LaPlante Jennifer Vittorio Dean Ferguson



¥a 1 Eldridge

Hractomm, POt A Vsion

Final Plat Application - City of Eldridge

. o o Grunwald G 3rd Additi
Name of Subdivision; 6™ Grove d Addtion

AGENDA

Number of lots in subdivision: 3 Current Zoning: B2

Who should be cow regarding this plat: Ban Bock
Phone Number:

Email Address: —

Grunwall Land Dewelopment, LC

Name of Developer:

Da b Grunwa ld

Developer’s contact:

Address. 409 South Schultz Drive, Long Grove, I1A 52756

Phone Number: ﬁ

Email Address: S

Name of Engineer preparing construction drawings: **°" s/ L.

Address. 300 S Clinton Street #200, lowa City, IA 52240

Phone Number:

Email Address: I

Name of land surveyor preparing plat: 52

Address. 300 S Clinton Street #200, lowa City, IA 52240

Phone Number: -

Email Address: WASSEREREN

Name Of person preparing Iegal documentS' Vollersten, Brit, and Gorsline, P.C. (Attertion: Michael Gorsline)

Address: 5119 Utica Ridge Road, Davenport, IA 52807

Phone Num_-

Email Address:

Filing fee included with this application: $ '©®

The following shall be filed with this application:
A. Ten (10) copies of the final plat
One (1) copy reduced to 11x17
Four (4) copies of the construction drawings
Two (2) copies of the legal documents
Filing Fee
One (1) PDF copy of the final plat and construction drawings

n"moOoOo®

Filing Fee Paid $ __100 Date Filed: ___10/2/2025




AGENDA

: | — - ' N _ | : '- : FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY
‘ ; - RS | ; . | RM |
| - | LAl | - RM |\ pFA \ \
| I JoHNFZoN | | p FART 16 NSENZ ZoN | S
| o SO0y 1 ~ oWNSENTION | L0 jGeNEYy  TOWETADDITE™ \ 23
| | x| - NING - | | HADY ».2 DALL: =1 ONNE 14TF NG R | - E
GRUNWALD GROVE 3RD ADDITION o gEL o @ Tamloes | aeitlen awet® Z:
TOV}”}ﬁi\ﬁ i 2 3 | | LORTS ALE | L0715 l,\,1 = | \ 115 LOLéﬁAES e \ l<-( o}
IN THE CITY OF ELDRIDGE, SCOTT COUNTY, IOWA : =T oW o2 S LOTC FaRM LOPND FARM - gCORE | = 52
| = | NORTH 1/4 CORNEJR pHAS < TO\NNSE cEll | ToW pHASE L NORTH 1/4 CORNER 23-T79N-R3E | s
NW CORNER 23-T79N-R3E : ) < | OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 x| pHA | “HND.CUTX -3
FND. MAGNAIL WITH WASHER R I O __ — i — ~ OFSECTION 23-T7ON-R3E —  — e + ________________________________ \ 2
$88° 05' 57'W 1009.60' (1009.55' R) N 88°05'43" E FND. 5/8" 0 REBAR W LINCOLN RD/230TH ST\ ggo04'26" E  1026.10" 8 S
- : — 0 Y D - 2
] 319.53" (319.61°' R) ~ S 88°0426" W 359.10 | >
T r ........... & o ‘\"1195'-‘ o . = ey s — _ ~ . 2
r————— E l___l » '; oy ‘7'__—‘@7'44——/——/ ______ _55;9_7__219.40____ __________ 448.98' —— —- - =
: 2 / : — <
_ _ | LoT?2 BN I = / . \ . o
OWNER / APPLICANT: PREPARED BY: | N 1 AR / @) S 01°54|39"E 4 RECORDER'S INDEX 3
GRUNWALD LAND DEVELOPMENT, LC AXIOM CONSULTANTS, LLC | T T A | |J o) (C\’l / @ /N 01° 54' 39" W : 86.90' m _
409 SOUTH SCHULTZ DRIVE C/O BRIAN BOELK ; o ort ST Ol Y 56.90" | A COUNTY: SCOTT
LONG GROVE, IOWA 52756 300 SOUTH CLINTON ST, UNIT 200 L L nl pi ] S! // & '  \__S88°05'33" W SECTION: 23-79-3
IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240 D . | 0.19 AC =z V& © : 42.89' .
A TTORNEY | 3 l—lr e E‘D : 125.00 | ) | NevosrayE witLow / _}//w % | QUARTER SECTION: NW 1/4 & NE 1/4
VOLLERSTEN, BRIT, AND GORSLINE, P.C. RN gl 3 155.99' _tane Ay | o CITY: ELDRIDGE
ATTN: MICHAEL GORSLINE —I 2 l—f ———————— I | 020ac ! N 88°0443"E, / ; 0 SUBDIVISION: GRUNWALD GROVE - 3RD ADD.
- g7rsosk | | VL —————— - — —
DAVENPORT. I0WA 52807 2 | orH I 34 1|1 ! o 3 sLoCK: NA
, | ¢ & : NE o
| |_|L _________ I : 4 | : ok : :§ | 3 LOT(S): NA
13,991 SF )
| ' | Lot 18 | 1%,%,305\; | ] L S 88°06'18"W  281.00' O UTLOT A O UTLOT C w
| | — = A N ey~ W — 113.59 AC >
I G) ! ® |» ® @ | 591,864 SF 6.61 AC iﬂ
| M~ —33 1| ———— — — ] : N 288,011 SF
| | 5 33 = ‘ ™
| Lot 17 | 0.23 AC | omac || | 9 ‘ I~
S _ I M ________ 10,000 SF A) 10080SF | | | ° | n
Y 2 B R B L . ft S 51 © O | 5 | ®
| oy T St v i | g || 10716 6 2 71 32 I | z 218 KEY NOTES:
e T - 718 | | R R | ;RO ~ 0.19 AC 3 LY | :
| | LO : X N H DG /. © c | | (7))
Sy R B . ' NWALZ CoN - /7~ 8,125 SF L ssose || | 15' PUBLIC UTILITY
< ; e ! \ o \ ~ 1 _GRU ADD’T / ~. C.\ (o - : ‘ @ EASEMENT .
3 T7 —t T | \ SND -3 ~/. 2 | ©
I Y T R NP S NING R </ 7 =71 31 L % | | <
:l_ ........ :_‘ ij_ ¥ LO | - \Lo\T o \: / 0 N j < LT 15// 0.19 AC q | o020AC : g | || EXISTING 50' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT i
! ! N ™~ . 8,125 SF A u -
gl oré || E |_|L o720 4_| : 5/\(:CLT9 /\ :1[% JF R -\ b / | o © : Sl 3 : w - FND. 3/8" 0 REBAR | % (C) EXISTING 12' GAS EASEMENT > =
) l E e : y o ~ | j| | " oT# 8 e |1 30 || | ¢ ‘ E
wo | | : s 10 \ L 0.20 AC pd _ a | '
gg!_ | 5 S e , 1oT- | !| LoT 12 |! | o712} ot sr0st | | | 8150 ) | Y 45.03"—, @ EXISTING 20" UTILITY EASEMENT O S
N ord T o2 | | : o : i e | W —7 © | Og o ol 04.74' <A L )L (E) EXISTING 30' DRAINAGE EASEMENT-TO BE VACATED o Q-
o | 1 ' N 01°48'51" W / . | \ 9 | 29 1| © = S 88°04'26"W 607.13' d ] = @)
| | | . | \ .
A__ . IR T Sl ' / s 1" . \ 023AC | | ozsac || ] » @) -
i | fE=== A,_TH 564 \ _/ “12°07"E —3\.98' 2443 R)— — — 0S| |, 100s05 | | | (F) EXISTING 25' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT = L
T L1 TTooE st o NBBIZOTLE  573.90" (5743, LD NI L 8 = 3
ooT | : | : or22 L VER?H%'iEC_O F———F—H1———F———F———J- MW q—— 3 —_—_—_—_ﬂ_h{ 1 _Fi{%_}_ R o (G) 30’ STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT Dl =) =
T T | GrROVE — Slp opMER 18 | 17 || '16 15 14 13 | 12 A .
! 711 | U' VVIAL ; %ON 23 DEV LOT 29 3LOT 28 0.19 AC 0.19 AC | | 0.23Ac 0.21AC 0.21AC 0.20 AC 0.17 AC 0.20 AC o:.lz-a(/?c | WILL’A M A @ 30 SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT < < o)
| LOT+"GR 1{\11, ADDE EZLOT | | 8000SF | 80965F || |9,8305sF 9,252 SF 9,252 SF 8,674 SF 7,517 SF 8,674 SF 11,349 5F | KUHL’ B ARBARA =) =2
] | FONING == — — — — —— =l — vk~ ——— I B IS 2EHC KUHL’S 15757 (L) UNRECORDED PARCEL WITH COMMUNICATIONS HUT I <
,,,,,,,, -+ | — () (D () ) @ @ @ () ~ l 180 A ™
. ' - . " o ' " ' NG S 1
| LINDEN LerNE : S 88°15'09" W FND _1/it ¢1REBAR OPC15981 N 88°12'07"E  716.01' LQI\CB 15 70N (M) 15' PUBLIC UTILITY, STORM SEWER & DRAINAGE EASEMENT =z 9
. v l o ] :
l_ ........ _:\ N||o1°47_l_4.§!|_w]_1__3.________@_____?}____\/;}_@ @ @ @ @ 101,2205F<;> @ C D g
| | W | ( r2152'44§:'m Q w =
: | Z | . LOT ,| : S E‘ E I3 a
| A Lo |H0FFMANT':” 18838, 538 |19 20 [ 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 2 2
Lot ND - L,zABE : '5 N QI ST 0.23 AC 0.27 AC 0.27 AC 0.29 AC 0.29 AC 0.29 AC 0.29 AC 0.29 AC 0.27 AC 0.29 AC
l@RUNWALP v NT! : ES T L| NESEN § | N : 9 10,104 SF | 11,657SF | 11,657SF | 12,434SF 12,434 SF 12,434 SF 12,434 SF 12,434SF | 11,657SF | 12,434SF GENERAL NOTES: ()
o 2 | SEN) 9
EVEL LOT22 prHD! 3G X 3§
: : | : KEHILY' K\E/%EN”{ s~ 8 + s 0] v G R R S —— - APPROVED BY: 1. THIS FINAL PLAT INCLUDES APPROXIMATELY 59.58 ACRES. ISSUED FOR
' N 88°07'55" |E KaLLY | MD — 1/2(:')&) REBARg/; o ® <§M2> C © ® ® ® o CITY OF EDLRDIGE 2. THE ZONING FOR THE RESIDENTIAL LOTS SHOWN ON THE SITE IS R-2. CITY REVIEW
| 1?°'°|°' - o : At 8 ay. R-2 SINGLE FAMILY TWO FAMILY
FND. 1/2] @ REBAR OPC 15981 N 88°13'38" E 150.00° N ~ : LOT WIDTH: 60’ 75'
| r i NEN © DATE: ATTEST: FRONT YARD: 25' 25' L
>—12000' N 01°49'19"W 51.81' S| 2 - I PLANNING & 20NING COMMISSIOn SIDE YARD: 5' MIN. 5' MIN. SUM OF 12" DESCRIPTION | DATE
N N 01°43'16"W  54.49' g |8 - REAR YARD: 30 30
| | . g lg N 3. ZONING FOR OUTLOT B IS R-2.
: : N 88 1? 09" E 2 |2 N 88°1207" E OUTLOT B g BY: DATE: 4. ZONING FOR OUTLOT C IS C-3.
| | 180.00 15'—= =~ 9.57' 2713 AC o 5. THE INTENDED USE OF THE OUTLOT AND LETTERED LOTS WITHIN THE PLAT ARE AS
| | ’J 1,181,637 SF -« FOLLOWS:
L .
CENTRAL SCOTT TELEPHONE DATE
| | N 01°4753" W | N 01°47'53" W ouTLOT INTENDED USE RESPONSIBLE PARTY
_ : : 147.05"\\|@ / 129.07" " LOTA RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION CITY OF ELDRIDGE
8 | | : | . T TN — LOT B RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION CITY OF ELDRIDGE SE
o | | L EGEND: o N 63°43'52" W 8 TE OUTLOTA  STORMWATER DETENTION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOC. ==
Y | | : 30" \/‘74,80’ h OUTLOTB  FUTURE RESIDENTIAL OWNER EE
© (&) ) L N 1 OUTLOTC  FUTURE COMMERICAL OWNER O
® SET 3/4" @ PIPE OPC 19828 - ~ © N 87°14'34" E  254.35' o MEDIACOM DATE O
o 4nINT" ) L
2 : : PY FOUND 1/2" @ REBAR OPC 15981 N 63 401 g; 8!2/’/ ~_ : 6. ALL OUTLOTS SHALL HAVE BLANKET UTILITY, STORM SEWER, DRAINAGE, SANITARY
- : N SEWER, AND WATER EASEMENTS. DESIGNEDBY | JP
'g 'I || X SETCUT™" ppiidniiorirpiniecainad DATE 7. ALLLOTS ADJACENT TO WEST LINCOLN ROAD WILL NOT HAVE STREET ACCESS TO Eg DETAILEDBY P
o | | opc ORANGE PLASTIC CAP - (APPROVED SUBJECT TO ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD) WEST LINCOLN ROAD. L [ceceosr 88
(o]
< ] PROPOSED BOUNDARY/PROPERTY LINE S 8. ALLEASEMENTS CONGRUENT WITH RIGHTS-OF-WAY ARE 15' BLANKET WATER, ] JPROUECTNG. _23-0100
- | | ™ SANITARY, STORM, AND UTILITY EASEMENTS. H ST NAME
o | | S EXISTING PROPERTY LINE © FINAL PLAT
< | |
— PROPOSED EASEMENT = . .
| l :‘) ) “‘\\““""'l:, A | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY
| | I EXISTING EASEMENT 3 NOTES: o V\P‘\' LA/VO , WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY—>
| | g § \O‘_, """""""" “ S % LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.
| | o 1. BASIS OF BEARING IS GPS MEASUREMENTS IN s LZ‘,” (/p‘—,_ 8
| | = THE IOWA PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEMSOUTH | £.&YF BRADLEY 4% ot
I o % ZONE NAD 83. £ QO: R.GEATER <=
FND.!3/8" @ REBAR z 0=
/80 2. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALLDIMENSIONS | 25 % 19828 7 55 | ence nonoen ronns” T PATE Q
| | END. 3/8" & REBAR ARE IN FEET AND HUNDREDTHS. % &8 '
! ! 1774.45' - — L - 1774-4L /\. 3. ERROR OF CLOSURE IS LESS THAN 1 IN 10,000 ’Q”"* '7 ....... o *‘\“\# MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2025. 5
T S 88°0403° W 177445 (1774.6 R) W13y O P >
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL: 2 PAGES
Oct 23, 2025 - 1:36pm C:\Users\bgeater\DC\ACCDocs\Ruekert & Mielke, Inc-\10 -10000 Grunwald Grove 3rd Add\Project Files\O5 Design\Civil-Survey\Plats\230100-FP - 3RD ADDITION.dwg



AGENDA

| : ) : .
FINAL PLAT | E2E : | a
; J 20 I = I \ v o
| I'ssg | | | B '- 3
GRUNWALD GROVE 3RD ADDITION | B N Y R B L Z3
______________________ NE NW NW CORNER 2/3—1;9N—R3E wn : : §
FND. 5/8" @ REBAR ™
IN THE CITY OF ELDRIDGE, SCOTT COUNTY, IOWA W LINCOLN RD/230TH ST B , 52
__N88°05'43"E_ e N 88°04'26" E__1026.10 Bz
319.53' (319.61°'R) ~_ S 88°04'26" W  359.10' | CZ) S
) (D)- 3
- Ve
""""""" i - e | 110.00" : L6 X L7 119.57" @7 287 44' / / @ N 5539 YO 219401 ___@_______________«44898'__________— g
__;_@0_6 ; " ¢ e e /4Ny T IS oot st =
| 1 | T r / / : - <
I ] i T . | S | =
| . | ! | | © / / : S
: N | | | osasr | | g : 3 ROY: @ S 01° 54' 39" E
M~ AN - :
; <, = N 86.90
T .............. I— l A C) o)) | / / :
| o I | | 88°06'18" EJ e B I / / N 01°54' 39" W _ | | CURVE TABLE
| | | | | 12500— — | T =i~ | N 7 86.90' |
| I : : _‘ l o o . k / N(? /~ I CURVE # | LENGTH | RADIUS DELTA CHORD DIR. CHORD LEN.
| | | I | 2 ‘ | 3 < Q— " —— — — / 0@/&9 : S 88° 05" 33" W C1 3031 | 25.00 | 90°05'48" | N43°09' 13"E 35.39
______________ . | 019 AC 3 Y (A) 100.99 /Y | 42.89'
1 : | | | | 8,125 5F J | ' 2 20, / R/ o ; c2 39.23 | 25.00 | 89°54'11" | S46°50'48"E 35.33
| : . A o / / o | ; ;
. 12 . - C3 39.26 25.00 89°58'27" | S43° 05'30"W 35.35
| | I | I _5 ‘£ —® N 88° 04' 43" E B / / & -
| I : : _‘ I T - - 1 55 95' - X / / | C4 39.28 25.00 90°01'34" | S46° 54'30"E 35.36
| | | | | ' of —————— -/ / : c5 2356 | 1500 | 89°59'25" | s43°06'00"wW | 2121
| i ; 3 3 u WILLOW LANE & / |
| — | | | 0.20 AC \ | S ' (e / : C6 2356 | 15.00 | 90°00'35" [ N46°54'00"W |  21.22
| | | ] ; 8,750 SF | = > 101.01 (A) N88°0443"E | T
| I | ,_ ..... e I ................ .. _] w J I O T T — 8_29_8'— —_ : C7 576.70 440.00 | 75°05'49 N50°39'12"E 536.30
. I : I . — " ] ( - -
| | _ . g | 125.00 ) ~ - | |
| L | g - T - 3 | 34 | |
| ' - ~ | . ] .
TI ______________ — | :I: S ot 4 '|-o | S | ouac RS R | =
. : - o ) -— -—
| I | |I| | é ‘I Ig 8 : 0.23AC ‘ |§ o : ’ ’ : - : @UTLOTA ~
l | . : o T 18 / B 10,000 SF I o rnom , D
| - | 1 GROVE | L -] i I L] oo I Loy | oo seosiew 200 - " 13.59AC ° OUTLOTC -
|- ALD o ' | °06'18" | So1,seasF O
| o | 1l RUNW D,T,oN | | I L 125000 G\ @ ® N 88°06'18" E o ©) | > 6.61 AC )
b |— : G ND AD R-3 : L T — .. _15/ 7 126.00" N | : 288,011 SF -
n 2N NING : T L ! - | - — | N Ll -
| | | N 70 | | | f’ Bl ” T | ) I’ T ] [ | ¥ > —
| | | | I | | : 1‘17 ; |°'b| 5 |8 8| 33 |8 | : 5 P
| | o LO =R ’ 0.23AC ’ | o ! S | ’ 0.23AC ’ =1 | o =
| | | | | | | IE 8 | 10,000 SF | © 60" D | 10,080 SF | © | : > E
oo IJ N L L I_____|___L | L J | RAW I L J I | | m o
\ | \ H / | | oL — 12500 — | 4 (ryp) | — -126.00 L& | I _ a
I | / | — — ' ﬁ | — — | e, | (')
\ Vo a / 16 | |; | B ] j | [ ] |92 1 LINE TABLE ®, d
\ Loy \ | / . Lot | T 6 | 5 o 32 ola | —
\ \ I / N |S | ‘ ‘ | © [ S | | ot | | Sfes | ; LINE # | LENGTH BEARING D I: >
AN \ : / /= ! IS | 8125 gl 2 3 | 8,190 SF || | | O —~
\ - \ N | | | s / T | Y . SA255F B l© S L a | | : L1 | 30.00 |NO1°47'45"W — )
\\ - - \ \ ~ J_ L ’ / / ~.. - [ Iom .B | -125.00'- ! <.> (DI <.> | -126.00" | J.}LI\IJ | | L2 30.00 | NO1° 47" 45"W < 2 D
- \\ N T - \/ // = }\ :s N = o r T _‘ | 751- | | 13 | 30.00 |NOO°S55'17"w N =
Ny 8 NN\ . / - = | | © z S| E : L4 30.00 | NOO°55'17"W ; <
o o AN A 5 ZB Lo 118§ B 31 g : | e =
N y N . / AN LoT | | ; L o' ™~ 0.20 AC o|o © ; LS 54.45 | N88°12'07"E o
~ ~ . < - s / Q | 8,1255F 0| A 8,820 SF | = ) | N 2 ()
N7 N \_/ 0 N s N / | L L 125.00' N | A ° & 9 L J | | ? | 16 | 4500 | N88°05'43"E —
| T~ — o — e — = —— T A N / o™ : o o5 | -126.00" P ® - — <
9 _ ~ P_ _ - _ _ R | ) ® D) | L7 44.99 | N88°05'43"E
/._/ N \LOT -/- \_f“f:_ _____ l:__II____ﬂT/ \ N // : ) : F _‘ | § ) : |_ T : j : L | L8 30.00 | NO1°55'17"W m ;
- ~ ' | | . \ oT 14 S | 3 8 | 3 5 8 30 3 8 : L9 30.00 | NO1°52'07"W =
/ \\,/ I I \ L //Q, = | ‘ 0.20 AC ‘ |l o Ig o | ‘ Pyt ‘ | Iy | 5 | w -
/ / L0T10 : N N \ 13 \ s N | ~ : | 8,750 SF J |~ = © : 8,190 SF | : © : 0 : o
~ - : 1 1 2 o - oAT4 QN N o(R14 QN pay
4 / ~— ‘l orl 1T Lorl \ L \ P N . | N 88°06'18" E ! ® | C.E . LN880618 E | J | > | L B O
- —_— : ~ " — _ 1 : ' !
/ | l | —— — H — | — e — — — — N | I [ 125.00 ] I I 126.00 ‘\ | é | - —.—6474 @ y . “49735 - ISSUED FOR
,; . | \ N I | N | | | S 88°04'26"W 607.13
, T 1| | o= 9 18 . S| 29 g ! KEY NOTES:
/ | | \ \ | | 0.23 AC | g o | 0.23 AC ‘ lo| | : CITY REVIEW
- | | I I | I . 3 | 10,000 SF | | oo ) o0 I 10,080 SF l | oo} | @
________ YA T SN o\ | N | 15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
............. ® - N 8812 7°E 573.98' (574.13' R) i ? 1:8%—42%1.96'—,5 [Nl e d DATE | 10-22-2025
| 7 69.90° Y(m)70.00' |y | 85.00° Y 80.000 Y 80000 Y 75.00 . . C (my99.08" | Y {% ’N 2@6'18“| E 126.00' EXISTING 50' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT DESCRIPTION | DATE
D | - T ket 49 10 " """ o502 1 N
: w| — — —w - — — | 18.27 - Alr——) '—r——_——_—:—:————‘ —-;,————J (C) EXISTING 12' GAS EASEMENT
| = = | - & S
| =l ol o | : _ _ ] & =
I o 18 wig 17 1|8, 16 & 15 g 14 2 13 e e LIS 10 | |2 , @ (D) EXISTING 20' UTILITY EASEMENT
! < |0 0.19 AC g 7o) 0.19 AC | w 0.23 AC Te) 0.21 AC 7o) 0.21 AC 7o) 0.20 AC o) 0.17 AC 0.20 AC < | 0.26 AC »
I | 80%SF o |—  809%SF ’ A | o98305F = 9,252 SF -— 9,252 SF ~—  8,674SF ~— 7517SF O gerask “’5 - 11,349 SF | @ EXISTING 30° DRAINAGE EASEMENT-TO BE VACATED
o o -— -— — -— I ' .
3 » I s B B I I ‘DL _ . .
| ] | J I '
L I I N A I I N . EXISTING 25' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
o | o se68(AL 7000 L | 8500 L so00 L sooo L 7500 L es000 L 75000 L{A)74.24 OQ) L. LEGAL DESCRIPTION: & o
o/ o/ o/ o/ o/ o/ o/ o/
~ : | | < BEING PART OF TRACT 1 AND ALL OF TRACT 4 AS RECORDED IN 3465-85 OF THE SCOTT COUNTY RECORDS IN THE NORTHWEST (G) 30" STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT =
- - —
N 88°15'09" E ) i ) i I ) i i ) .  NB81207"E_ 716.01° i LOTB ) . | L5 QUARTER (NW %) OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 79 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST OF THE 5™ P.M., IN THE CITY OF ELDRIDGE, SCOTT COUNTY, | a
1332 T , L 2.32AC 0\ IOWA DESCRIBED AS; (J) 30' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT o
9 riez2e’ | LINDEN LANE 101,220 SF ] BEGINNING AT THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 23, THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE O
P — ® 1O ' 0 —® —® —® —® — 0 — 0 — 0 — O OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER N88°04'26”E, 1026.10 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 4; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE (L) UNRECORDED PARCEL WITH COMMUNICATIONS HUT <
R 6500" | T 75000 T 75000 T 80.00" T ¢ 80.00 _@__ 8000 Yy 8000 Ty 80000 T 75000 T 80.00° 7 $03°57'35”E, 642.50 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 4; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE $S88°04'26”W, 607.13 FEET TO THE o
| i e P - T T T T - EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 1; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE S01°54'23"E, 1106.92 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 1; THENCE (M) 15' PUBLIC UTILITY, STORM SEWER & DRAINAGE EASEMENT o~ JDESIGNEDBY | IP
: b I 111 | B Bl 1 (T 1T 1 T 1< ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE $88°04'03”W, 1774.45 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 1; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE &Joeraeosy [P
| © | o NO01°48'00”W, 605.26 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF GRUNWALD GROVE 157 ADDITION AS RECORDED 2021-30527 OF THE SCOTT —| [crecceosy [ 88
' N W I I I I | I | I | - COUNTY RECORDS, THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE N88°15'09”E, 180.00 FEET; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE N01°43'16"W, LEGEND: & Foravo— 230100
! 19 Ol 20 2 21 Y © 93 2 24 © 95 ) 26 © 27 ™ 28 54.49 FEET; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE N88°07'55”E, 120.00 FEET; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE N01°46'19”W, 51.81 FEET; _— — : _
| = I e 5 X Ll > L2 5 Sox s 2 B A X <1 3 O - THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE N88°13'38”E, 150.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID GRUNWALD GROVE 15" ADDITION; THENCE ® SET 3/4" @ PIPE OPC 19828 5 SR
. uv) 10.’104 SF :_ ‘L‘_) 11.,657 SF Q 11.,657 SF Tp] 12.’434 SF :‘_) 12.’434 SF Q 12.’434 SF ‘L‘_) 12.’434 SF t‘—) 12.’434 SF g 11.,657 SF 2 12.’434 SF E?, ALONG SA'D EAST LlNE N01°47'45"W, 21543 FEET, THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LlNE 588015|19”W, 1332 FEET, THENCE ALONG SA'D D F I NAL PLAT
| ~ S| | N | | | | N | ~ EAST LINE N01°44'51”W, 115.64 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF GRUNWALD GROVE 2"° ADDITION AS RECORDED IN 2023-12674 OF THE ® FOUND 1/2" @ REBAR OPC 15981 P~
| J 2 ~ SCOTT COUNTY RECORDS; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE N88°12'07”E, 573.98 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID 2"° ADDITION; —
I Sl | ] I I R e | e s 1o THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE N01°43'42”W, 709.04 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE ALONG SAID ) ¢ SET CUT "X" €£
| % 2 NORTH LINE N88°05'43”E, 319.53 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. opc ORANGE PLASTIC CAP 5
T T T T TN akan A ke T ke T anane T anne I anan | annan |l annne U e (ST an An v DESCRIBED AREA CONTAINS 59.58 ACRES INCLUDES 1.02 ACRES OF PUBLIC ROAD EASEMENT AND IS SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND @)
| o501 GW 7500 4 7500 ) 8000 o, 8000 . 8000 4, 8000 g 8000 . 7500 ML 8000 o LR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD, PROPOSED BOUNDARY/PROPERTY LINE '
N 88°12'07" E~ 770.01
o SR EXISTING PROPERTY LINE 8
@ — PROPOSED EASEMENT 5
— EXISTING EASEMENT =

Oct 23, 2025 - 1:37pm C:\Users\bgeater\DC\ACCDocs\Ruekert & Mielke, Inc-\10 -10000 Grunwald Grove 3rd Add\Project Files\O5 Design\Civil-Survey\Plats\230100-FP - 3RD ADDITION.dwg





